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NWB Manager of Licensing

From: Nicole Westcott [nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 04, 2005 1:21 PM

To: ‘NWB Manager of Licensing'

Subject: NWB2NTI0305 Renewal and NWB2WLS0406 Amendment

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

Just a quick note (in line with my usual habit of making a pest of myself) inquiring into the status of two
applications submitted to you a while back.

The first is an application for the renewal of NWB2NTI0305 which expires July 25, 2005. | know that there are still
a few weeks to go before the license does actually expire, however | just wanted to check in and insure that
everything was on track for the renewal.

The second submission is a request for an amendment to license NWB2WLS0406, an existing license, valid until
2006. In this application Strongbow has asked to include camp facilities to the scope of activities currently
authorized under the existing license. On the application the exploration program is listed as having a start date of
August, so in keeping with this timeline, | thought that | should maybe check in and see if there was any additional
information that the Board would be requesting in order to approve and issue this amendment.

If you could let me know the status of these applications, or if need be, paint me in the direction of the tech person
who | should be harassing instead, | would really appreciate it.

Thank you very much Phyllis !
Best Regards,

Nicole Westcott

Land Administrator
Strongbow Exploration Inc.
860-625 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC

V6C 2T6

Phone 604-668-8355

Direct 604-668-8375
Fax 604-668-8366

7/4/2005
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From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca)
Sent:  Wednesday, April 06, 2005 10:06 AM

To: nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com

Subject: RE: Amendment to NWB2WLS0406

Thank you for the amendment documents. |'ve received the originals today and the only thing missing to
commence the review is the project summary in Inuktitut. Once received | will begin processing your request

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing(@nwb.nunavut.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Nicole Westcott [mailto:nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 6:58 PM

To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: Amendment to NWB2WLS0406

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU

X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu.

Attached please an application to amend Nunavut Water Board License NWB2WLS0406. The originals
including copies of the Abandonment and Restoration Plan, the Spill Contingency Plan, and application fee
of $30.00 have been sent via Xpress Post.

If you have any questions please contact me at your convenience.

Regards,

Nicole Westcott
Land Administrator

Strongbow Exploration Inc.
Phone 604-668-8355

4/6/2005



NWB Mamggr of Licensing:

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 10:14 AM

To: Nicole westcott

Subject: Application to amend water license NWB2WLS0406

We acknowledge receipt on March 30, 2005 of your amendment request re the above water
license. Once we receive the documents listed in your email of that date, we will
commence the review period. Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



NWB Manager of Licensingﬁ

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 12:56 PM

To: Nicole westcott

Subject: Amendment to NWB2WLS0406 - add remote camp

We acknowledge receipt on April 6, 2005 of your request for amendment to your water
license. In order to commence the review we require your project summary in Inuktitut.
Also, have you determined yet where your camp will be located? There may be a problem
with the review considering you have 4 possible locations covering quite an area.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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ger of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]

Sent ril 18, 2005 3:19 PM

To: strongbowexploration.com

Subject: RE
Thanks NicoleSSithouc ht | should mention that we've not received the original documents which would have had
the 30.00 ch sed for the amendment. Perhaps you can check on this for me.

Phyllis Beaulieu:
Manager of Lic
Nunavut Water E'&a.rd
P.O. Box 119 1 A
Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0
Phone: (867) 36_;}!6

se find the completed Inuktitut translation for the summary that is to accompany the
iend NWB2WLS0406, and add a camp to the activities already authorized under this

Also attached is a letter clarifying which of the four coordinates listed as possible camp locations on the

original amendment application has since been determined to be the most likely location for the proposed
camp.

A paper copy of the summary accompanied by the signed original of the attached letter will follow by mail.

| would like to thank you again for all of your assistance. If you have any questions in regards to this
submission or the amendment application please contact me at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Nicole Westcott
Land Administrator

Strongbow Exploration Inc.
800-625 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC

V6C 2T6

4/19/2005
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NWB Manager of Licensing

From: Nicole Westcott [nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com]
Sent:  Friday, April 15, 2005 11:54 AM
To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'
Subject: NWB2WLS0406
Good Afternoon Phyllis,
Attached please find the completed [nuktitut translation for the summary that is to accompany the application to
amend NWB2WLS0406, and add a camp to the activities already authorized under this license. | believe that the

submission of the translation now completes our application.

Also attached is a letter clarifying which of the four coordinates listed as possible camp locations on the original
amendment application has since been determined to be the most likely location for the proposed camp.

A paper copy of the summary accompanied by the signed original of the attached letter will follow by mail.

I would like to thank you again for all of your assistance. If you have any questions in regards to this submission
or the amendment application please contact me at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Nicole Westcott
Land Administrator

Strongbow Exploration Inc.
800-625 Howe Street

Vancouver, BC
V6C 276

™mn aJ L@? 73 Abcrements

4/18/2005



